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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: September 24, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to Award the Contract for the 2019 McCourtney Road Landfill 

Leachate Management Improvements to Deschaine Enterprises, Inc., for a total 
amount not to exceed $429,000 and approving a Budget Amendment (4/5 
Affirmative Vote Required).  

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution  
 
FUNDING:  This contract impacts the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Solid Waste Western Budgets.  There is no impact 
to the General Fund. A budget amendment is included for consideration. 
 
BACKGROUND: On June 25, 2019, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 19-341 
that approved the plans, specifications and cost estimate for the subject project and instructed the Nevada 
County Purchasing Division to advertise for bids. The bid was advertised in accordance with the Public 
Contract Code and posted on the County’s ePurchasing website. Bid notifications were emailed to nine hundred 
sixty-four firms. Forty-six firms accessed the documents, and formal responses were received from five firms.   
 
The bids were opened on August 8, 2019, and are listed below: 
 

 Bidder Bid 
1. Edward T. Navickis $347,900.00 
2. Deschaine Enterprises, Inc. $390,000.00 
3. 
4. 
5. 

Innovative Construction Solutions 
Blue Flame Crew West LLC 
SCS Field Services 

$459,800.00 
$471,100.00 
$533,600.00 

 
 Engineer’s Estimate $299,000.00 

 
The low bidder has been deemed non-responsive due to the Notary not signing the bid bond as required. No bid 
protests were received. It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the 2nd low bidder, Deschaine 
Enterprises, Inc. at the bid price of $390,000.00, plus a 10% contingency of $39,000.00, for a total of 
$429,000.00. 
 
The proposed project consists of procuring and installing four, 15,000-gallon polyethylene aboveground storage 
tanks, construction of new tank pad, and procurement and installation of a new backup leachate transfer pump. 
Work is scheduled to begin in October of 2019, and be completed within 120 working days, as allowed for in 
the contract.  
 

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 

 

COUNTY OF NEVADA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
950 MAIDU AVENUE, NEVADA CITY, CA  95959 -8617 
(530)  265-1411 FAX (530)  265-9849  www.mynevadacounty .co m 

   

http://www.mynevadacounty.com/


Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works  
 
TT:DG:kk  
Submittal Date:  August 20, 2019 


